



RISHAD ALI MUHAMMED

WEB/UI/GRAPHIC DESIGNER

 @rishadalimuhammed

 @rishadnadvattam

 @rishadalimuhammed

 @rishadalimuhammed

ABOUT ME

Hi, I'm Rishad Ali Muhammed. A highly dedicated and creative, Web/UI/ Graphic Designer, having more than 7 Years Solid Experience in Web Design, Graphic Design and Development industry.

A strong ability to execute and implement fresh and new designs, and ability to effectively maintain, manage and problem solving. Also bringing good knowledge of Mobile Friendly, cross platform and cross browser methodology.

I have 6+ years of experience in Visual Design, Photoshop, Illustrator, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery, Prototype Design, Adobe Creative Suite, and Android XML etc.

During my career, I have done Logo Design, Mobile App Design, Dashboard Design, ecommerce & Dynamic websites, UI Design for CRM Software's, Government Website Projects etc...



Phone

+91 97466 91874



Email

rishadalimuhammed@gmail.com



Passport No

L29855436



Marital Status

Married



Address

RT Nagar, Bengaluru - 68



Dribbble

dribbble.com/rishadalimuhammed



Website

www.rishad.in



WORK EXPERIENCE

01

WEB/UI/GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Feb 2019 - Present

RELIABLE SOFTWARE - Bangalore

01

WEB/UI/GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Feb 2019 - Present

RELIABLE SOFTWARE - Bangalore

Reliable Software Development is the world's leading technology service provider, specialized in Mobile App Development, Software Development, Web Design, UI UX Design, Digital Marketing in India.

02

WEB/UI/GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Nov 2015 - Nov 2018

CANADA HI TECH. F.Z.E - United Arab Emirates

02

WEB/UI/GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Nov 2015 - Nov 2018

CANADA HI TECH. F.Z.E - United Arab Emirates

A highly dedicated and creative, Web/UI/ Graphic Designer, having more than 2 Years Solid Experience in Web Design and Development industry. A strong ability to execute and implement fresh and new designs, and ability to effectively maintain, manage and problem solving. Also bringing good knowledge of Mobile Friendly, cross platform and cross browser methodology.

03

WEB DESIGNER & GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Aug 2013 - Sep 2015

WEBSHORE - India

03

WEB DESIGNER & GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Aug 2013 - Sep 2015

WEBSHORE - India

Webshore is a reputed software and website development firm in India. I have two year experiences in this Firm. Webshore is a good software and website development firm in India. I have learn more thigs in this Firm.

04

WEB DESIGNER

Mar 2012 - Aug 2013

BANZ IT SOLUTIONS - India

04

WEB DESIGNER

Mar 2012 - Aug 2013

BANZ IT SOLUTIONS - India

Banz it Solution is a Web designing firm located in India targeting Local & international businesses.

LANGUAGES





EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

BACHELOR OF COMMERCE

Bachelor of Commerce,
Bharathiyar University - Tamilnadu
May - 2015

DIPLOMA

Diploma in Web Design & Graphic Design
Image Creative Education
Thrissur - Kerala
2012 - 2013


















HIGH SECONDARY

Board of Higher Secondary Education
Government of Kerala
Malappuram - Kerala
2011

HIGH SCHOOL

Board of Higher School Education
Government of Kerala
Malappuram - Kerala
2009

TECHNICAL SKILLS

-  Android XML
-  Invision Studio
-  Figma
-  Adobe XD
-  Sketch
-  Adobe Photoshop
-  Adobe Illustrator
-  Adobe Dreamweaver
-  Wordpress
-  HTML5
-  CSS3
-  Bootstrap
-  JS/jQuery
-  Visual Studio
-  ASP.NET / MVC
-  Adobe InDesign
-  Ionic 2

